
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  County Judge Sebesta and County Commissioners’ Court 
 
FROM:   Daphne Lemelle 
 
DATE:   September 9, 2025 
 
RE:   Approve additional funding for applicants under  Rehabilitation/Reconstruction 

Program 
 
 
It is recommended that the Commissioners’ Court approve additional funding for the 
following homeowners for rehab/reconstruction assistance under the Brazoria County 
2022, 2023, and 2024 HOME Programs. 
 
  
     
   Property Address                         Est. Cost 

   709 Marshall St, Angleton    $4,500 

   3374 CR 353, Brazoria   $4,500 

   1406 N. Gulf Blvd, Freeport  $4,500 

   105 Prewitt Ln, West Columbia  $4,500 

   3518 CR 353, Brazoria   $4,500 

 
 

All projects were previously approved for reconstruction assistance. Additional funds 
are requested to cover project delivery costs necessary to ensure the project is 
completed within the program guidelines and compliant with grants funds. Funds will 
not be used to amend the note or increase the homeowners liability under the program.   


